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June 30, 2010

To: City Council
From: Toronto Preservation Board
Subject: 79 Dawlish Avenue — Inclusion of City of Toronto Inventory of Heritage Properties

[To be considered with Item NY35.33]

Recommendations:

That the Toronto Preservation Board recommends that City Council include the property at
79 Dawlish Avenue on the City of Toronto Inventory of Heritage Properties.

Background:

The Toronto Preservation Board on June 30, 2010, considered the following:

1. Letter (June 15, 2010) from Councillor Cliff Jenkins, Ward 25, Don Valley West.
2. Submission (June 15, 2010) from Hossein Tahami, M.A.Sc., M. Eng., P.Eng.
3. Submission (April 28, 2010) from Katarzyna Sliwa Davies Howe Partners LLB.

The following persons addressed the Toronto Preservation Board.

- Milena Estrah

- Katarzyna Sliwa, Davides Howe Partners LLB and filed a submission

For City Clerk

Margaret Sexton
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